

PROFILE

I am currently a Sports Media major at The University of Alabama. My interest in media started early in college but my love of sports has been life-long. I hope to one day work for a major sports media network and I look forward to the possibilities of where life can take me.

CONTACT

PHONE: (281) 832-8070

WEBSITE: calebthomashughes.com

EMAIL: Calebt9422@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Golf Disc Golf Watching Sports Music

CALEB HUGHES

SPORTS MEDIA MAJOR

EDUCATION

Cypress Ridge High School

August 2014 – April 2019 Top 10%, Magna Cum Laude, Eagle Scout

The University of Alabama

August 2019 - Present

WORK EXPERIENCE

Texas Roadhouse - Server

August 2018–March 2019

Jimmy Johns - Delivery Driver

August 2019–August 2020

The Home Depot – Garden Department Attendant

February 2021–Present

SKILLS

